
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
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C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
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The purpose of this amendment is to:
1. Incorporate questions & answers herein. 
2. The proposal due date remains unchanged. 
3. The POC for this action is Chora Snyder

(See continuation page)



RFQ: 6923G523Q0884

Amendment #0001 – Questions and Answers 

#  Questions  Answers 

1  Is mill finish on the steel ok? Or painted?  

2  Please specify which material is needed. Like SS or regular iron. 
Any Coating needed? 

3  QTY says 80 and 2 per fender means this is for 40 fenders. I see 
2 drawing one L angle and one plate which I believe fender leg 
covered with L angle and plate is for securing fenders with nut 
bolts right?

As specified within the RFQ, the 
Government is requesting 80 EA of 4" 
Steel Angle Mounts and 80 EA of 2 ½” 
Steel Clamp Bars. Hardware such as 
nuts, bolts, and washers not required 
for this RFQ.

The Government is requesting mill 
finished.

ASTM A36 Steel is required per the 
specifications.




